[image: ]
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:	Pastors of the Archdiocese  
 
From: 	Colin Nykaza 
 
Date:	January 3, 2023 
 
Re:	Upcoming Events 
 
 
Dear Pastors of the Archdiocese, 
 
The Office of Young Adult Outreach is pleased to share the following upcoming events: 


New to NYC Meetup!
Thursday, January 19, 7 p.m.
New York Catholic Center, 1011 1st Avenue, New York, NY 10022

New to New York and not sure where to start? Come meet fellow newbies and learn what the Young Adult Outreach office in NYC has to offer you. If you're a seasoned New Yorker but would like to learn more about Catholic young adult events and activities, this is the perfect time to join as well. RSVP is required here. This will be a recurring event, so email Kaitlyn.Colgan@archny.org for information about the next New to NYC meetup! Check out more information on the Facebook event here.


January Theology on Tap
Monday, January 30 7:30 p.m.
Connolly’s Pub & Restaurant, 121 W 45th St New York, NY 10036

Join in for a great talk by Mother Clare Matthiass, CFR! Theology on Tap is an event for Catholic young adults to get together to listen to a speaker, meet new people, and have a drink or two, so join in for an awesome evening! More information available in the Facebook group here. Follow Theology on Tap on Instagram here.


February 1 Young Adult Mass
Wednesday, February 1 7:30 p.m.
St. Patrick’s Cathedral

Join us for our monthly Young Adult Mass! Adoration and Confessions will be available from 6:30-7:30 p.m. Our celebrant is Fr. Agustino Torres, CFR. Basilio Perez will provide music. Mass begins at 7:30 p.m. Social to follow at Connolly's Pub and Restaurant, 14 E. 47th Street.
Search “February 1 Young Adult Mass” on Facebook or email Kaitlyn.Colgan@archny.org for more information.
 

Thank you! 
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